LAGRANGE

LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT

504 Freedom Plains Rd « Poughkeepsie, NY 12603

MINUTES
BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS
Regular Meeting - June 3, 2025

ATTENDEES: Chairman Marc Komorsky Commissioner Barry Ward
Commissioner Robert Taft Commissioner Vincent Tierney
Commissioner Anthony Pignataro Chief Anthony Champion (absent)
Deputy Chief Bryan Zittel Deputy Chief Scott Merritt
Secretary Bria Le Treasurer Mark Pozniak (via Teams)

Attorney Michael Hekle (via Teams)

At 6:07 pm, Chairman Komorsky called the Board of Fire Commissioners Regular Meeting to order for
Tuesday, June 3, 2025, and led the Pledge of Allegiance. He asked that everyone remain standing for a
moment of silence for past member Harry Pierson. He welcomed everyone in attendance.

MINUTES: - 5/13/25 Regular Meeting and the 4/1/25 Special Meeting

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Pignataro, and SECONDED by
Commissioner Tierney, the Board RESOLVED to approve the 5/13/25 Regular Meeting
Minutes. Pignataro — Aye, Taft -Aye, Tierney —Aye, Ward — Aye, Chairman Komorsky -
Aye. Motion Carried.

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Pignataro, and SECONDED by
Commissioner Tierney, the Board RESOLVED to approve the 4/1/25 Special Meeting
Minutes. Pignataro — Aye, Taft -Aye, Tierney -Aye, Ward — Aye, Chairman Komorsky -
Aye. Motion Carried.

CORRESPONDENCE:

o There was a check from New York State Department of Health for reimbursement of an EMT

recertification in the amount of $300.00.

o There was a check from Oklahoma State University for a returned book in the amount $157.00.

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Tierney, and SECONDED by
Commissioner Pignataro, the Board RESOLVED to deposit both the $300.00 check
from NYSDOH and the $157.00 check from Oklahoma State University into the General
Fund. Pignataro - Aye, Taft -Aye, Tierney —-Aye, Ward — Aye, Chairman Komorsky - Aye.
Motion Carried.

ROOM USE REQUESTS:

There were no requests at this time.

OLD BUSINESS/UNRESOLVED ITEMS:

Station 1 Building Update — Commissioner Ward stated he had sent out a note on two change orders

that they approved that were within the allowances for that work. They have the approval from the
last meeting for the asbestos plan, so that visit should have happened last week. They should
receive that report back within the next week or two.

BoFC Regular Meeting 6/03/25

Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for
public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams.



LAGRANGE

LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT

504 Freedom Plains Rd « Poughkeepsie, NY 12603

Station 3 Storage Room - Commissioner Ward stated this is still a work in progress.

Station 2 Septic - Commissioner Tierney said there were three documents in the Board’s packet.
The first thing he discussed was the engineering report. It was sent to the Board of Health, as
required. They do need the Board of Health to sign off on the requested waivers. They are for the
separation of the absorption fields between the property boundaries, the separation of the slope -
the 15% and the distance, the 15% slope is within 35 feet. These are the things they have asked for
so they do not have to bring in additional fill. Chairman Komorsky stated he is optimistic that
these will be approved and they will just need to do a little excavation on the hill. Commissioner
Tierney stated there is another section of the report that talks about all of the components in great
detail. Once the BOH approves this, they will be able to move on to the next step. They will be able
to go out for estimates. Commissioner Ward asked if there was an engineering estimate and
Commissioner Tierney said they have not done that for the whole build. They want to get the BOH
approval first. Commissioner Tierney stated the second piece is the layout of the plan itself. The
first page is what exists today. The second page is what they are proposing. The fields are a little
bigger. There is a stanchion area. The last page has some pertinent details regarding the tanks,
pump station, etc. He did not have them add any of the drainage. The last form is what had to be
signed. They say it should be two to four weeks once it is submitted. They are continuing to do
pump outs two times a week.

Station 2 Brick Pointing —- Commissioner Tierney stated due to the rain, they pushed it out a week.
The vendor will be here next Monday.

Staffing Community Events — Deputy Chief Zittel stated June 14 is LaGrange Community Day from
9 AM to 10 PM. Traditionally they do one ambulance with two people and one engine with two
people for the duration and through the fireworks. There was a Touch a Truck event at Acorn to
Oaks that went very well.
Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Pignataro and SECONDED by
Commissioner Tierney, the Board RESOLVED to approve participation of manpower
and equipment at the June 14 LaGrange Community Day. Pignataro — Aye, Taft -Aye,
Tierney -Aye, Ward - Aye, Chairman Komorsky - Aye. Motion Carried.

Lexipol Policy Updates — Deputy Chief Zittel stated this is still in process. Commissioner Ward
stated Chief Champion had sent out a few policies for the Board to review, but he has not fully
reviewed it. Chairman Komorsky stated this is a work in progress.

Operational Software Overview — Deputy Chief Zittel stated they went live on the 1 with NIFRS
entries in First Due and they are continuing to move forward. Commissioner Ward stated he
believed they had captured most of the data from that which was static and all the information
has been sent to the current vendor. The fire house software stuff is still dynamic so they still have
to figure out what that update is. They will have to wait for Chief Champion to come back to see
where they are with that. Mr. Lenkowski stated they have frozen Fire House as of two months ago.
That export should be current and it was provided to First Due, but he does not know where they
are with it. The Chief had mentioned that there was some information still missing so he is doing
another check to see where things are. Commissioner Ward stated that the only one thatis
dynamic is ESO. Mr. Lenkowski stated ESO will be migrating over. Commissioner Ward stated

BoFC Regular Meeting 6/03/25

Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for
public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams.



LAGRANGE

LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT

504 Freedom Plains Rd « Poughkeepsie, NY 12603

they are still going to continue to use ESO for the PCR’s. Chairman Komorsky asked if there was a
backup for all the data just in case something gets lost in the transfer. Mr. Lenkowski stated
everything is still in place and they still have full access between ESO and Fire House.
Commissioner Ward stated they have numerous systems involved and everything is backed up.
Chairman Komorsky stated that is what makes him nervous and he is afraid something will fall
through the cracks. Mr. Lenkowski stated the issue right now is the total record numbers don't
match. They are going through things to figure out where things are missing. Commissioner Taft
asked when they could start seeing the reports and Commissioner Ward stated that is what they
are working on right now. Itis in process. There were several systems and databases that they
were collecting data from to feed to First Due. In addition to that Firehouse Software has stopped.
They are pretty much down to just using First Due and ESO for PCRs. They don't have a date yet.
Secretary Le stated they started looking at reports and there is not enough data in First Due yet to
pull out information. Mr. Lenkowski stated that First Due’s go live date was three weeks ago. All of
the data migration and reports were supposed to be all in by then. Commissioner Ward stated he
never believed that date for a minute. Mr. Lenkowski stated First Due is still committed to making
their reports identical to what they have now. Commissioner Pignataro asked if all of the historical
data should really be in First Due. Commissioner Ward stated that the data has been sent to them
but now they have to reconcile that all of the information is complete. He stated that the historical
data has not been vetted to make sure that it is accurate yet. It has been sentto them butis not
actually entered. They have only been using the system for nine months so there is not enough
entered data to have meaningful reports.

Diesel Tank Accessaries — Deputy Chief Zittel stated the monthly inspections are occurring and
they are waiting for an update on work they are still waiting for.

Grant update — Deputy Chief Zittel stated they are waiting on an updated status for the SAFER
Grant. They will resume filing as soon as a determination is given. The first rig is scheduled to go
out on 11" of June and the second on 16" of June for the lettering for the County grant.
Commissioner Ward asked Treasurer Pozniak where the sunsetis on the SAFER Grant. He does
know it has been extended for a number of reasons. Treasurer Pozniak stated he believes the
grant ran through February but they should have funding that will take them through the end of
this year. It was for nine staff members and they did hire nine people from day one. They think
there will be funding through this calendar year. Commissioner Ward asked if they should assume
zero for 2026 and Treasurer Pozniak said yes. He stated that is where they will take the money
they set aside and apply it.

Grant Writing Update — Deputy Chief Zittel stated there was nothing new at this time.

Building Repairs/Repair Requests — Chairman Komorsky asked if there was anything needing to be
discussed that had not been discussed already. There was nothing.

NEW BUSINESS:

There was no new business at this time.

BoFC Regular Meeting 6/03/25

Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for
public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams.



LAGRANGE

LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT

504 Freedom Plains Rd « Poughkeepsie, NY 12603

REPORTS: (by officers present)

- Treasurer Pozniak - Treasurer Pozniak stated he had nothing tonight. He asked if there would be a
meeting next week or in two weeks. Secretary Le stated the regularly scheduled meetings for June
were on the 10th and on the 24th. This was a delayed meeting from last week. The Board decided
they will keep the regular June meeting dates. Chairman Komorsky stated he did not believe he
would be available for the June 10" meeting. Treasurer Pozniak will have a report for the next
meeting.

- Chief Anthony Champion’s Report was combined with Deputy Chief Zittel’s and presented
by Deputy Chief Zittel.

O

Member status -Deputy Chief Zittel stated there are no new members at this time.

Civil Service -Deputy Chief Zittel stated the request went out for the part-time fire
equipment mechanic. The part-time position was created and did go out to advertise.
There have currently been no replies.

In County Training —-Deputy Chief Zittel stated they had accreditation on Friday the 16th. It
went well.

Out of County Training —-Deputy Chief Zittel stated there a Nonmotorized Boat Operator
Specialist class in Oriskany at the State Preparedness Center on the June 16th to the 18th
and July 29". On the 16th it is Captain Ryan and Deputy Chief Zittel. Firefighter Rand is
waitlisted for the class. On the 29", Firefighter Wells and Firefighter Tambini will be
attending.

Equipment - Deputy Chief Zittel stated the update from Captain Demilto regarding
mechanical equipment is that all of the testing was completed this year for the hose,
pumps, the ladders, extinguishers, and the Scott packs. Everything is good. The Chief did
e-mail the Board a quote for 47-11 regarding the transmission work. It is a cost of
$26,429.33. Chairman Komorsky asked if there was any warranty coming with this and
Deputy Chief Zittel said no. Commissioner Pignataro asked when the warranty expired and
Deputy Chief Zittel stated it was approximately 8 months ago. Commissioner Ward stated
they need to get it repaired so they need to move forward on this. They can try to negotiate
some reprieve on the warranty later. Chairman Komorsky stated he did ask Captain
Demilto to call about it, and he did. Itis just not the news they were hoping for.

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Tierney and SECONDED by
Commissioner Pignataro, the Board RESOLVED to approve the repairs for 47-11 ata
cost of $26,429.33. Pignataro — Aye, Taft -Aye, Tierney -Aye, Ward — Aye, Chairman
Komorsky - Aye. Motion Carried.

Commissioner Taft asked how old this transmission was and Commissioner Ward stated it

is only five years and eight months old and it was a five-year warranty.

Updates -Deputy Chief Zittel stated the graduation from Utica is June 26" and there are
two members there. July 11" will be the Westchester Fire Academy graduation.

BoFC Regular Meeting 6/03/25

Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for
public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams.



LAGRANGE

<

LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT

504 Freedom Plains Rd « Poughkeepsie, NY 12603

O

o Deputy Chief Zittel stated he has two personnel items for Executive Session.

Deputy Chief of EMS - Deputy Chief Merritt stated the National Fire Academy re-opened last
week. The Board had previously approved to send up to four members for a QAQI class.
Unfortunately, a lot of the classes were canceled and this was one of those. He does plan to
bring it forward to the Board again when it becomes available. Commissioner Ward asked if he
knew who taught that and the Deputy Chief said no. Chairman Komorsky asked what the
reason for the cancellation of all the classes was and the Deputy Chief stated it was due to the
Department of Government Efficiency shut down the National Fire Academy and they just
started reopening. Commissioner Tierney stated that the Lexipol representative is an
instructor. Deputy Chief Merritt stated they do host a lot of classes for the fire service, EMS,
and other disciplines.

Last month Dutchess County held a Tactical Emergency Casualty class that was free. They
were approved to send up to three people. One of them got waitlisted and could not attend
because the class filled up so rapidly. The two members who went said it was great training.
The Center for Disaster Medicine is the program that hosted the class and they are out of
Westchester County. The Deputy Chief believes they host six classes a year. They do have one
coming up in July. Itis a three-day class from 8 AM to 5 PM for 25 hours total. The cost of the
course $525 per person. He is requesting approval to send up to two people. It is in Valhalla.
Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Ward and SECONDED by
Commissioner Pignataro, the Board RESOLVED to approve two members to attend the
Center for Disaster Medicine training class in July for $525 per person. Pignataro — Aye,
Taft -Aye, Tierney —-Aye, Ward — Aye, Chairman Komorsky - Aye. Motion Carried.

Deputy Chief Merritt stated recently there was a news article in the Pine Plains Herald. It has
been circulating online. It referenced a chart from the County's 2025 first quarter data for
Dutchess County supplemental ambulance service. It shows that LaGrange has 87% of their
priority one calls on scene within 9 minutes. They are among the best in the County. He
wanted to highlight what that means for two high acuity calls they had. In late April shortly
before midnight they responded to a male in his mid-50s possibly not breathing. The crew
arrived on the scene in just over 8 minutes and found a patient on the floor unconscious with
an unstable airway. The paramedics quickly suspected a stroke and identified an airway
compromise and it would probably not be survivable. They sedated and intubated the patient
and transported to the emergency room. The total time with the patient from dispatch to in the
hospital was just over 45 min. The follow-up from the hospital says that the patient suffered a
stroke but has improved significantly since then. He has been extubated. The crew did a
fantastic job. The crew was Tambini, Martell, Higham, Wern, Ryan, Hildenbrand, Whalen, and
Cummings. Chairman Komorsky congratulated the crew and asked that he convey that to the
members.

Deputy Chief Merritt stated the second call he would like to highlight was at approximately
2:30in the afternoon in late May. The crew responded to a male having chest pains who was in
and out of consciousness. The crew got there in 4 minutes. They found the patient cool, pale,
and diaphoretic and losing consciousness. Based on his presentation they identified he was
having a heart attack. Within 5 minutes of their arrival they had notified the emergency room,
transmitted an EKG, started an IV, gave him aspirin and medications to stabilize his blood
pressure and administered oxygen. They then transported to the hospital. The patient was

BoFC Regular Meeting 6/03/25

Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for
public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams.



LAGRANGE

<

LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT

504 Freedom Plains Rd « Poughkeepsie, NY 12603

turned over to the emergency room within 33 minutes from the time of dispatch. They arrived
before the Cath Lab was even reopened for them. Generally, when the hospital receives the
EKG they call people to reopen the Cath Lab on weekends, which is what they did. That crew
was Wern, Martell, Higham, and Rand. This was another absolutely fantastically run call.
Commissioner Ward stated this is why you don't give your EMS to a third-party service. Deputy
Chief Merritt stated it also is not just response time, which is what the County is focusing on. It
is also a matter of having skilled, qualified crews responding to these emergencies. These guys
are doing an outstanding job. Chairman Komorsky stated he feels this is the best EMS system
by far in the County and possibly in multiple counties. Commissioner Pignataro asked how
they calculate the four-minute response, and who is keeping track of it, and when does it
begin, and when does it end. Deputy Chief Merritt stated you can track it from the time of
dispatch to when they respond but the Deputy Chief looks at it from when they received a call
from 911 to when the District calls out responding. The clock starts from the second they get
that tone until they call on scene. Commissioner Ward stated what you don't know is how long
it took on the phone to the 911 center. Commissioner Pignataro stated he understands that
but they have no control over that aspect. Chairman Komorsky asked that on behalf of the
Board of Fire Commissioners he thank the crews. This was very well done. Commissioner
Tierney stated they did talk about doing something for recognition at the end of the year but he
does believe they should do something sooner. He asked the Deputy Chief to come back with
a recommendation for some sort of possibly monthly or quarterly recognition. Deputy Chief
Merritt stated he will discuss it with Deputy Chief Zittel. He does think it is a good idea.
Chairman Komorsky stated he feels a monthly basis would be a little too onerous. The Deputy
Chief stated they will come up with an idea and come back to the Board. Commissioner
Pignataro stated they need to make sure there is no conflict with the CBU in terms of
recognition. Deputy Chief Merritt stated the District has not traditionally done recognition but
the Union does do one at the end of each year. Commissioner Ward stated when they had the
department dinner they used to do recognitions at that. That is something that stopped
approximately 15 years ago. Deputy Chief Merritt stated that is something that the chief staff
has been discussing the last few months.

Department —-Chairman Komorsky stated there was no one present.

Union - There was no report.

Commissioner Tierney stated handouts had been given to the Board. He feels they need some
planning workshops. They need to start prepping for next year's budget. Commissioner Ward
had given some prices regarding the inflation on trucks. They should probably get together and
have some of these discussions. Commissioner Ward stated he has already taking into
account the inflation factor. The real issue is that they had discussed meeting every other
month or on a quarterly basis and it is time to do that. To do it during one of the regular
meetings it will not get the justice that it needs. Chairman Komorsky stated he feels all the
commissioners should be involved in that and Commissioner Ward agreed. Commissioner
Ward stated some of the things on the financial side that came to mind is they had
conservatively estimated their revenues associated with the EMS cost recovery. He does
believe they have enough information to have a better track record of what that is. In addition,
with the EMS cost recovery service there are options that they have in terms of setting rates.

BoFC Regular Meeting 6/03/25

Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for
public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams.



LAGRANGE

<

LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT

504 Freedom Plains Rd « Poughkeepsie, NY 12603

He does believe they should review that as well. He does not believe they have done that since
it was set up. He will get with the Treasurer before that so some of the completed prep work is
done and they can have discussions. Commissioner Tierney stated they could also look at
rates some other districts are using as well. Commissioner Pignataro stated he thought the
reimbursement rates were set by Medicare. Commissioner Ward stated they are but there are
options that they had in terms of the rates they could select. They do need to revisit it. He
asked Treasurer Pozniak if he had access to that data. Treasurer Pozniak stated he only has
access to the reports and they can probably get the rates together. The Medicare rates are
fixed. There are differences for the private insurances and what they bill them. It is sort of a
reflection of what the Medicare rates are but they were not the same. Commissioner Ward
stated there may not be a lot of latitude there but they should revisit it.

Commissioner Tierney stated they had mentioned they were going to have a workshop to
review the policies and procedures to move those along. The representative recommended
that they have workshops with the commissioners and command staff to run through the
policies and get them done. It does not have to be at night, it could be during the day.
Chairman Komorsky asked that he stay in touch and keep everyone informed.

Commissioner Tierney stated some staff would love to use the exercise room upstairs and the
one at Station 1. They need to decide if they need to get new equipment or move some things
around. He would like a house committee to decide what they would like to do with the
exercise equipment. Chairman Komorsky asked if any of this was a priority right now.
Commissioner Tierney stated that from the number of stretching issues they are having with
the firefighters they may want to bump it up a little bit. Commissioner Ward stated with the
equipment they have they have not had an excessively high usage. There used to be just one or
two people who would use it. That may have changed in the last few years but historically it did
not have a lot of use. Chairman Komorsky asked firefighter Ryan if that was a priority for him
right at this time. Firefighter Ryan stated it is not a top priority right now. He knows it was
mentioned about Station 1’s backroom having something done but he does not think anybody
wants it to be done right away. Chairman Komorsky stated they could hold off on that for a
little while. Commissioner Ward stated this could fall under Phase 2 at Station 1. They do not
have a plan for that because they did not have a designated usage of the old ready room area.
That can be part of this discussion. Commissioner Tierney stated that brings up the question of
what is their next step. Once they get the septic priced out and they know what their budget is
and once they finish the Station 1 work, then they have to determine what will be next.
Commissioner Ward stated they have already created a list for each year. A lot of the stuff that
was listed for 2025 is not going to happen in 2025. His suggestion would be that they take that
list and spread it out over time to see what is reasonable and add to it the things that are new
since the last time they had that discussion. Commissioner Tierney asked if that would require
two workshops and Commissioner Ward stated he believed it could all be done in one. He
does believe they need to discuss the land and building reserve funds and the vehicles
altogether. The vehicles will be straightforward as they are already defined. It is just a matter of
applying the new base rates based upon what he received from the people at Hendrikson and
the new inflation rate. The land and building reserve already has a list created and they just
need to determine whether or not they will do the items. Chairman Komorsky stated in the past
when they have brought up all of these different projects sometimes they did not get done
because the wish list kept going on. His personal choice would be that they concentrate on the
big jobs that they have going, like the septic, until they are completed. He wants to make sure

BoFC Regular Meeting 6/03/25

Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for
public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams.



LAGRANGE

LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT

504 Freedom Plains Rd « Poughkeepsie, NY 12603

that they complete what they have started. Commissioner Tierney stated he will work with
Secretary Le to send out some dates that they can choose for a workshop.

Commissioner Tierney stated that the painting of the steel on the doors and the outside is
done. The brick work will be worked on Tuesday. The Board had asked for a quote on the
painting of the doors at Station 3. He did get that. It came in at $2500. Chairman Komorsky
stated he would like to get a few quotes. Commissioner Tierney stated he can do that.
Commissioner Ward asked what that involves and if it was an acid wash and end paint.
Commissioner Tierney stated it has to be sanded on both sides and have the steel washed.
Commissioner Ward stated he just wanted to be sure that the quotes are the same scope.
Chairman Komorsky stated he will take care of getting another price. Commissioner Tierney
stated some of the doors took five coats because the old color bleeds through. Commissioner
Tierney stated that the blocks are sinking on the back porch. He is still getting quotes on that.

ABSTRACT: $261,800.60

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Pignataro and SECONDED by
Commissioner Tierney, the Board RESOLVED to pay the bills for May as per the
abstract for $261,800.60. Pignataro — Aye, Taft -Aye, Tierney -Aye, Ward — Aye,
Chairman Komorsky - Aye. Motion Carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

At 7:01 PM, Chairman Komorsky opened the meeting to public comments. There were none.

At 7:01 PM, Chairman Komorsky closed the public comment section of the meeting.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

At 7:02 PM, upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Pignataro and SECONDED
by Commissioner Tierney, the Board RESOLVED to go into Executive Session to
discuss one contractual issue from Commissioner Ward, two personnel issue from
Deputy Chief Zittel, and one personnel from Chairman Komorsky. Pignataro — Aye, Taft
-Aye, Tierney —-Aye, Ward — Aye, Chairman Komorsky - Aye. Motion Carried.

OPEN SESSION:

At 8:19 PM, the Board resumed Open Session.

PREPARE 6/10/25 MEETING AGENDA: Secretary Le will prepare this.

ADJOURNMENT:

At 8:20 PM, upon a Motion made by Commissioner Taft and SECONDED by
Commissioner Tierney, the Board RESOLVED to adjourn the meeting. Pignataro — Aye,
Taft -Aye, Tierney —-Aye, Ward — Aye, Chairman Komorsky - Aye. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted by

Julie Beyer on behalf of

Bria Le — District Secretary

Approved by the Board of Fire Commissioners on 6/24/25

BoFC Regular Meeting 6/03/25

Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for
public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams.



VENDOR Amount Due PO # 6/3/2025
10-75 EMERGENCY VEHICLES v IB ./43 400.00 14312 NEW COMMAND VEHICLE DEPOSIT
AMERITAS LIFE INS CORP OF NY . IB /1,042.80 14309  DENTAL INSURANCE-STAFF
AUTOPART INTERNATIONAL - IE V/18.00 14324  BATTERY
BLUE DRAGON CONNECTIONS 8 ./759.00 14284  PRINTABLE KEYSCAN ACCESS CARDS
BOTTINI IE /1,694.66 14300  RENTAL TEMP PROPANE TANK & FILL STATION 1 & STAT 2 OIL
BOUND TREE IB 21247 5663  EMS SUPPLIES B
BRANDL'S TOWING. IB 1,120.00 14320  47-11TOW
BRENDAN WHALEN / s /269.99 VCHER  REIMBURSEMENT FOR ANNUAL BOOTS
BRENNTAG S 233.9_1 114290 |OIL DRI ABSORBENT
CENTRAL HUDSON '3 4,576.84 14305 | Electric Stations 1,2 & 3 B
CPL ARCHITECTECTS 4 IE 20,086.60 14289  |CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION FEE STAT 1 RENOV
CRYOWELD $ /80.51 14304  EMS SUPPLIES o |
DC DEPT OF HEALTH ., $ 595.00 14315 APPLICATION APPROVAL FEE - ALREADY PAID [ ) -
DELL MARKETING .,/ $ / 1,080.91 14331  LAPTOP FOR RADIO PROGRAMMING
DIXIE EMSy/ s 31830 |5655  EMS SUPPLIES
DUTCHESS TIRE CENTER /~ IS 7 2,799.48 (14306  47-11 TIRES
GANNETT/POUGH JOURNAL s 102.32 (14297  REFERENDUM FOR RESCUE TRUCK
GLOBAL AUTO REPAR v/ 8 1,121.43 14280  REPAIRS/PARTS 47-85, 61,98
H.G. PAGE LUMBER e J 142.76 5659  |LUMBER FOR TRAINING
H.G. PAGE LUMBER e /" 448 3978  |CUTTER EDGE SAW FOR 47-13
H.G. PAGE LUMBER IB /3137 5634 |SHOP SUPPLIES
HENDRICKSON FIRE RESCUE EQUIP S ./ 541175 14287  REPAIRS/PARTS 47-11
HENDRICKSON FIRE RESCUE EQUIP $ 15,307.12 14319  REPAIRS TO47-12
INTERNAT'L CO jOUNCIL v 'S v/170.00 14332 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL
JACKSON LEWIS '8 /25,264.70 14327 LEGAL SERVICES
JULIE BEYER/ s fso.oq 12025BLE  OFFICE WORK-TRANSCRIPTION
LB LANDSCAPING ./ s 280.00 14328 LAW MOWING STATION 3
LISANTI PAINTING »// e v/2,500.00 14238  REPAIRS TO STATION 2-PAINT
MEDICAL WAREHOUSE\ S v1,163.37 5653  EMS SUPPLIES
MEDICAL WAREHOUSE S /1,356.70 5651  |EMSSUPPLIES
MEDICAL WAREHOUSE /4 $ /45633 14281 EMS SUPPLIES
MEDICAL WAREHOUSE / "2.940, %1 S | 2,840.6+ 14301 EMS SUPPLIES
MEDICAL WAREHOUSE 3 v723.12 14302 | EMS SUPPLIES
MEDICAL WAREHOUSE_/ S V54484 14318 EMS SUPPLIES
MES SERVICE CO s »/7110.15 5640 | STREAMLIGHT REPAIR )
MES SERVICE CO S ~ 4250 5578 REPAIR BATTERY OFF 47-11
MES SERVICE CO $ 211951 14317  UNIFORMS-CHIEF
MES SERVICE CO S /3,839.33 14277  SCBA TESTING & REPAIR
MES SERVICE CO K v 208.50 14145  UNIFORMS-CAREER
MES SERVICE CO S »256.00 14177 UNIFORMS-CAREER
MES SERVICE CO 13 /1,340.16 14278  COMPRESSOR SVC CALL & REPAIR
MES SERVICE CO $ / 86.80 14279  UNIFORMS-CAREER
MES SERVICE CO ¢ 7/ 298.05 14165  UNIFORMS-DC
MES SERVICE CO 3 /2007439 14187  ROPE RESCUE EQUIPMENT
MES SERVICE CO 8 7662, 00 14060  UNIFORMS-CAREER
MES SERVICE CO / 8 72151 14314  EMBROIDERY-DC FIRE
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS S v/52,965.52 14330  ANNUAL LEASE PAYMENT
MURPHY'S SAND & GRAVEL v/~ S / 300.00 14265  PUMP SEPTIC STAT 2
OHD, LLLP /~ 3 10.00 14138  CALIBRATION OF FIT TESTING EQUIPMENT
OPTIMUMv” IB /1J95.72 |14308 | INTERNET SVC STAT 2
PROCLAIM v/ 8 o/ 8,567.70 14296  AMBULANCE TRANSPORT CLAIMS
PRODIGY '8 1,820.00 14298  ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION BASED ON ACTIVE USERS
SALEMSYSY '8 4,605.00 14254  NEW COMPUTER & TABLET CONFIGURATIONS & INSTALL
SHERRILL INC/RESCUE DIRECT S ?19 35 (14292 SHORING AND FIELD OPS GUIDES
STERICYCLE vV IB 141.35 (14321  EMS WASTE REMOVAL SUBSCRIPTION
STRYKER SALES > [$ /12,989.03 14293 LIFEPAK SERVICE CONTRACT 1ST PAYMENT
STRYKER SALES [s /1,518.72 14291  EMS SUPPLIES B
TOMPKINS /" B ./7,999.41 14333 CREDIT CARD PAYMENT

FROMPAGE2 $ 261,800.60




VENDOR Amount Due PO # 6/3/2025
VERIZON +/ S »7149.00 14310 FIOS INTERNET SVC STAT 2 =—
VERIZON, s /3502 14311 MODEM CHARGES
VERIZON / B ,/80.99 14326 STATION 3 FIOS INTERNET SERVICE B
VESO LIFE o/, K ,/7_ 438.57 14285 | VOLUNTEERLIFEINSPREM
WEX BANK \/ $ 1,336.65 14334 | CC PURCHASES FOR DIESEL FUEL
TOTAL SUBMITTED $  261,800.60, 50 Comg{‘;(g/er Signatures: =Y
changes listed. & / /
O5/[03/35
\J/A q/ o A/
TOTAL APPROVED i = s :
KEY: g/ 25-/
pre-paid:| $ 595.00 /\, ! 6 % /
/M...cu.# ‘/7 PR | é/ 3/i7 S




